From:
To: ADEP

Cc: ; NSIPs
Subject: NCC comments on pre-commencement works
Date: 12 May 2023 15:46:14

Good afternoon,

Norfolk County Council (NCC) has reviewed Appendix B.10 Response to
WQ2.11.2.2(a) and does not have any comments on the pre-commencement works. It
is in agreement that the pre-commencement works which fall within NCC'’s jurisdiction
(4. Archaeological investigations and 12. Creation of site accesses) have adequate
controls and no additional controls are necessary.

Best wishes,
Alice

Alice Craske, Project Support Officer

Community and Environmental Services
County Hall, Norwich, NR1 2DH
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